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FW: FW: Water Licence 2BE-NAD0813 Amendment Application

Tara Gunson <tgunson@apexgeoscience.com> Mon, Jul 17, 2017 at 11:44 AM
To: Ida Porter <ida.porter@nwb-oen.ca>

Good Morning Ida,

Here is the communication with Robin regarding no water use fee required for 2014, 2015 and 2016 as the water
licence was expired.

Also just to confirm there was no use of the camp or any exploration completed for these years.
Please let me know if you need anything else.
Warmest Regards,

Tara

From: Robin Ikkutisluk [mailto:robin.ikkutisluk@nwb-oen.ca]

Sent: May-16-17 2:25 PM

To: Tara Gunson

Subject: Re: FW: Water Licence 2BE-NAD0813 Amendment Application

Hi Tara,

The attached provides you with the total amount outstanding of water use fees from 2011-2013, also you weren't allowed
to use water and deposit of waste from the time the licence expired, while the licence expiry does eliminate the rights, the
obligations ( the reclamation of sites) still continue. Therefore, the NWB does not require any water use fees for waters
that the licensee wasn't suppose to use.

Can you clarify the type of application? Will you be submitting an Renewal Amendment Application?

Thanks,

Robin
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